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P-ROGCGEEDI-NGS
1:36 p. m

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: So, that | eaves
two cases on our calendar. The first case that we
have a hearing on, there's a fact-finding hearing,
DC Courier, LLC, License No. 127258.

M. Oellana, can you please el evate the
rights of the parties in this case?

MR. ORELLANA: | don't see the Licensee.

|"mgoing to check in the chat. | do see Ahned

Orer has his hand up.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  I's that the
Li censee? Let nme |look at the attendee list to see
if that's -- let's see. No.

| s there anyone here --

M5. TEKLU: Yes, |I'mhere. This is Sara.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ckay. Sara
Teklu, all right. Please elevate her.

MR, ORELLANA: She is el evat ed.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Thank you.

M5. TEKLU. Can you hear ne?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Yes, ma'am  Can
you conme on canera? Good afternoon, ma'am Can
you pl ease spell and state your nane for the record?

M5. TEKLU. My nane is Sara, SSA-RA
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T- E- K- L- U

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: And what is your
relationship to the establishnent, ma' anf?

M5. TEKLU.  Ownershi p.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | 'm sorry, ma'am

Are you the 100 percent owner, are you a partner,
or what? Wat percent?

MS. TEKLU:. Yes, yes, 100 percent owner.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  You are 100
percent owner of this establishnment?

M5. TEKLU. Yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ckay, all right.

(kay, so this is a fact-finding hearing. At a
fact-finding hearing, the Board cannot order the
party to take any specific action. The Board is
basically doing an investigation to find out and
make determ nation what next steps are.

So, we have sone questions that we wl|l
ask. The parties are not sworn in because this is
-- the parties are not sworn in because it's a
fact-finding hearing. Therefore, it's not a
contested case.

So, we're just trying to get sone
I nformati on about your ownership, about your

busi ness, and for you to just share with us your
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busi ness nodel and what's going on with your
busi ness. | have sonme questions | want to ask you.
| guess we could start off with just, tell
me, ma'am who are you? What's your background?
You have applied for a nedical cannabis retail
| i cense. Just give us sone information about who
you are and your background.

M5. TEKLU. My background is | used to work
for a medical office for dentists, a receptionist,
and | do some business. | help ny partner for real
estate devel op and sone ot her busi nesses.

| have a business license, but I'mtrying
to buy a newlicense for a retail |license to get

rid of this |license.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  |'m sorry. |
m ssed sonething. You said you're trying to buy
a license? | mssed sonething.
M5. TEKLU. No, no. | already bought this

license, but I"'mtrying to rid of nmy previous, the
courier |icense,

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  So, what |icense
did you have before? Have you appeared before ne
bef or e?

M5. TEKLU: No, no, never.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  No, you j ust
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appear famliar. Ckay, so explain -- if |'mhearing
right, you're tal king about you had sone previous
license. So, explain.

M5. TEKLU:. | have a commercial |icense,
a courier |icense.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Ch, you have a
courier license?

MS. TEKLU. Yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right, hold
on, hold on. Al right, ma'am \Wen |I'm asking
t hese questions, | need you to answer.

MS. TEKLU.  Sure.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: I f there is
sonmeone el se there with you who you want themto
speak, if you want that person to speak on your
behal f, you can say, | have soneone el se here that

M5. TEKLU. | have ny partner with me.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Hol d on, ma'am
The reason why | said that is because | hear sonebody
speaking to you in the background. | hear that.

So, that's why |I'msaying that to you.

You said you have your partner there with

you. Wat do you nean your partner? Because

t hought you said you're 100 percent owner.
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M5. TEKLU: No, ny kid's dad.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Does he have any
-- what role, if any, does he play in this business?

M5. TEKLU. Nothing. He do his own
business. Like | said before, the construction and
sonme other -- what do you call it -- real estate
devel op.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  The person can't
talk to you, nma'am

MS. TEKLU: Sure, sure, sure.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | can hear him
talking to you. So, this is what I'mtrying to say.

M5. TEKLU. Yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: If he's there, if
he's tal king, then you need to say, okay, fine, this
person is here, et himintroduce hinself for the
record, and that he's here to assist nme to testify.

| don't want to be talking to you and I
hear sonebody whi spering to you in the background,
m'am So, that's why |'msaying to you, | can hear.

And so, therefore, if that person is there,
have them introduce thenselves for the record. And
then you can say to ne, okay, fine, I'mhere to
answer, but for whatever reason, ny husband is here.

Ckay?
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So, who is this person who is now here on
-- can you identify yourself by stating your nane
and spelling your nane for the record?

MR MJSA: M name is Ahned Misa,
A-HME-D, l|last nane MU S-A  She's ny baby mana.

Sone people, they don't explain well.

They get nervous probably when they explain. So,
that's why probably she gave ne an authority on
behal f of her, so | can explain.

What she's trying to do is originally, back
in 2023, she applied for a conditional |icense or
a courier. So, since couriers, everybody can do
delivery their own nowadays, the retail stores
probably, she doesn't see no value. So, she decided
to gotoretail to buy this license.

So, that's why she's in this hearing today,
| think, trying for the fact check. If you guys
have any questions, | can ask her, and then we can
go fromthere. That's the thing. | think you'l
have an i dea now.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right, so |
need to find out who -- well, she stated that she's
t he 100 percent owner of this business.

So, who is -- does she have a nmanagenent

teamthat's working with her, or is it just her?
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M5. TEKLU: Just her.

MR MJUSA: She will own it.

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

M5. TEKLU. Only one person.

MR MJSA: Ckay, she has sonebody that can
hel p her as well, and then herself.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON: So, who's this
person who's going to help her run this? Wat do
you mean sonebody? Explain to nme the role of this
per son.

M5. TEKLU: It's just an enpl oyee.

MR MJSA: Ckay, she's hiring sonebody,
an enpl oyee experienced from-- they have Maryl and
di spensary experience, that person.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Do we know t he nane
of this person?

M5. TEKLU: Endal kchew.

MR. MJSA: Endal kchew.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Can you spell that
for us, please?

TEKLU: E-N-D --

MJUSA: E-N-D --

TEKLU:  -- A-L-K --

MUSA: CHE-W yes, Endal kchew,

2530

CHEW
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: And so, you're
saying that this person runs a dispensary in
Mar yl and?

M5. TEKLU. He worked, yes.

MR, MJSA: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  All right. So,
who is going to make the | egal and nanagenent
deci sions for this business, m'anf

M5. TEKLU. Msel f.

MR. MJUSA: She says herself.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: What type of
busi ness are you trying to operate?

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

MR. MJSA: Retail.

M5. TEKLU: Retailer.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: So, what type of
products? What type of products does she plan to
sel | ?

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

M5. TEKLU: Fl owers.

MR. MJUSA: She said flowers and gumnm es,
medi cal cannabis, what they offer in the retail.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Have you ever
operated a cannabi s busi ness in Washi ngton, DC?

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)
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M5. TEKLU: Never

MR. MJUSA: No, she said never, but she says
it's simlar to -- she was in the nedical field for
along time. So probably, the way they check in
on the staff people, | think, she's famliar how
to deal with the patients and stuff.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  What type of

training -- okay, you're going to operate a nedi cal
cannabi s business. So, what type of -- have you
taken any -- what type of training, if any, have

you taken in this business?
(Foreign | anguage spoken.)
MR. MJUSA: She said she's been watching
alot of online, a lot of things, and she's been
| ooki ng at resources for the nedical, but she was
in the nedical field, in the regular nedical field.
She didn't operate a cannabi s business
before, but she said that she's taken a | ot of
cl asses and stuff online, reading a | ot of things.
CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Now, does she
under stand that she can only distribute, store, and
sel |l medi cal cannabis products provided by
DC-licensed cultivation centers and manufacturers?
M5. TEKLU. Yes.
MR MJSA: Yes, she said.
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CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Does the business
have any Schedul e | substance in its possession,
either on site or in another |ocation?

MR. MJUSA: Can you repeat the question a
bit nore?

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Does the business
have any Schedul e | substance in its possession,
either on site or at another |ocation?

MR. MJUSA: No.

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

MR. MJUSA: No.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  |I's she answeri ng,
or are you answering? Wwo is answering the
guestion, sir?

MS. TEKLU:  No.

MR. MJUSA: She was saying no. |'m
repeati ng.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Does the business
have any non-nedi cal cannabis products in its
possession, either on site or at another |ocation?

MS. TEKLU:  No.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Does the busi ness

understand that the presence or distribution of

11

Schedul e I or non-nedi cal cannabis products may | ead

to the closure of the business or the revocati on
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of the |icense?

M5. TEKLU:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: | guess the
concern that |I'm having because -- tell ne, what
Is it that -- you said you're going to work with

soneone, a person who has a cannabis business in
Mar yl and.

So, | need you to --

( Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: No, hol d on.
W're interested in you to operate a business, a
cannabi s business. So, you're not -- you haven't
said to ne that, | used to be an I-71, so | used
to have this type of business and then | convert ed.

So, | guess what |'mtrying to find out
is that, if you have never operated this type of
busi ness in DC or anywhere else -- let ne ask you
a question. Have you ever operated a cannabis
busi ness anywhere outside of DC?

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

M5. TEKLU. | never worked before, but
|"ve read a lot. | had a license for the courier,
but 1'mnore interested about retail.

MR MJSA: No. He was asking regarding

the business, if you' ve worked sonmewhere el se,
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anot her state.

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

M5. TEKLU: Yes, I'mgoing to hire
Endal kchew. He's going to help.

MR MJSA: So, what she's saying is
basi cally, she has a basic fundanental of business
even though she don't operate exactly the cannabis
busi ness. That's what she's saying. And whatever
necessary steps that she's taken, she has taken sone
online, the basic understandi ng.

And then she's saying that she's hiring
a professional, too, in that business. That's why
she is trying to hire this person to help her from
Maryl and, since he has experience, to run it
day-to-day even when she's there. And the rest,
she'll follow the guidelines.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Any questi ons by
any Board nenbers?

Go ahead, Ms. Quinn.

MEMBER QUINN: Yes. 1'd like to have a
better understanding of, at sone point, one of the
responses in terns of her experience and why she
bel i eves she's qualified to run this business had
to do with the fact that she worked in the nedi cal

I ndustry.
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| want to explore that nore. | want to
understand, what is it about the work that you' ve
done in the nedical industry that you think applies
to this work?

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

MR. MUSA: kay. She said that she used
to work and she used to manage the patients, the
I nsurance cards and the nedical information. And
she would do the registrations nostly in the front
of fice.

MEMBER QUI NN. Ckay. So, when a patient
woul d cone in, wherever she worked before, they
woul d show her their nmedical card, and she's the
one who woul d process that to make sure that --

M5. TEKLU:  Yes.

MEMBER QUINN: -- they actually had
I Nsurance cover age?

M5. TEKLU: Yes.

MEMBER QUI NN:  And so, your thought is
that that gives you the know edge you need to be
able to |l ook at the nedical cards fromfol ks com ng
in to buy cannabi s?

M5. TEKLU: No, really nore about --

MR MJSA: Ckay. Go ahead and finish,

ma'am Let ne know once you finish.
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MEMBER QUINN: | ' m done.
MR, MJSA: Xay.

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

MR MJUSA: |I'mjust translating for her.
It will be easier. She speaks English, too, but
It will rmake sense easier.

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

MR, MJUSA: Kkay, let ne explain that. She
said the patient registration, first of all, she
spoke to sone peopl e.

She went to visit sone dispensary
| ocations in the city where they have -- she said
that the way they check nedical cards and then the
way they do registration is simlar to what she'd
been doi ng.

She said that they don't help without a
medi cal card and then without ID, valid ID, the
patients to the sales. That's what she's saying.

MEMBER QUI NN:  Ckay, so --

M5. TEKLU: "' m nore about the cannabi s.
MR MJSA: (CGo ahead.
MEMBER QUINN: Yes. | was just going to

mention that we've | ost her on the canera.
MR MJSA: Oh, you want to see her?
MEMBER QUINN: No, we're good. The whole
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camera was gone.

MR. MJUSA: Oh, okay, but you were
listening to ne?

MEMBER QUINN: Yes. W could still hear
you, but the canmera was gone.

And so, there was a point in the answer,
one of the responses, where she said sonething about
she plans to follow the regulations. Howw |l she
becone famliar wth what the regul ati ons are?

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

MR. MJUSA: She said that the |last two years
since she's been involved with these things, she's
been invited to and been talking to dispensaries.

She's visited dispensaries. She's been | ooking
at everything. For the last two years, she's been
st udyi ng about this.

MEMBER QUI NN:  Ckay.

MR MJSA: How it operates and how it works
and stuff. | think she has visited a few certain
areas, certain dispensaries, how they operate and
stuff.

MEMBER QUINN: Ckay. So, let ne just
offer this. | hear you.

| think one of the things | would encourage

her to think about is when you're visiting these
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di spensaries, it's inportant to understand whet her
you are visiting a dispensary that really knows what
It's doing and they have a good command of the rules
and regul ati ons.

One way you mght |ook at that is, have
they had any violations in the past? That m ght
be a hel pful thing to | ook for. But beyond that,
| woul d encourage her to nmake sure that whatever
online resources she's leaning into are official
resour ces.

You can find all kinds of information
online. | can find you a guy or a woman who wi | |
tell me about anything in the world, but | don't
know much about their qualifications in many of
t hese i nstances.

So, if you have sonething -- if you find
sonmething that is fromour Agency, maybe from an
attorney, a local attorney who's famliar with DC
| aws and you can verify that they are |icensed, those
m ght be nore reliable sources than just sone person
onl i ne.

| know this sounds |ike common sense, but
|"msaying it based on experience of having owners
cone back after they've been |icensed and expl ain

to us they really didn't know what they were doing.
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And so, | want to be sure that -- and beyond

that, when there are questions, you can al ways call
t he Agency. So, there's no reason to just be out
here in a guessing gane.

The point of this is not to be asking you
questions to kind of get you to slip up. It's just
that what |'m hearing is sonmeone who doesn't have
a |lot of experience, who in part is relying on an
enpl oyee who has sone experience but that experience
Is in Maryland, and Maryland | aws are not the
District of Colunbia' s |aws.

So, | want to be sure that you are |eaning
into resources that are reliable, because we are
going to be | ess understanding after having had this
conversation of someone com ng back to us sayi ng,
| didn't know what the rules are.

So, we want to help -- we want to, one,
under stand where you are, what you know, what you
don't know, and help point you in the direction of
nore reliable resources. So, I'll stop there.

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

MR MJSA: Yes. Can | reply to that? Her
reply, she said that she's working hand-to-hand wth
who originally applied in the first |license, Jacobie

Wiite. So, she's saying she's getting all the
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I nformati on from hi mand hand-to-hand. That's what
she' s sayi ng.

MEMBER QUI NN:  Thank you.

MR MJUSA: You're welcone. | really
appreci ate your tine.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right. Any
ot her questions by any other Board nenbers?

Go ahead, M. Meadows. You're on nute,
M. Meadows.

MEMBER MEADOWAS: Yes. (Good afternoon,
Sara Teklu. How are you today?

M5. TEKLU. Good.

VMEMBER MEADOWS: Did you say Jacobie Wite
was your |egal representation?

MS. TEKLU:  Yes.

VMEMBER MEADOWS: (Okay. And so, explain
to me -- you were granted by the District ABCA a
condi tional courier's license; is that correct?

MS. TEKLU.  Yes.

VMEMBER MEADOWS: But you never activated
It? You never started that business?

M5. TEKLU: No, not yet. | didn't.

MEMBER MEADOWS: No, okay. So, now that
you have a retail location on 8th Street, you're

| ooking to sell at retail and to do delivery?

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.

(202) 234-4433 Washington DC www.nealrgross.com


https://nealrgross.com/

© 00 N o o B~ W N P

N N NN NN P P P R R PR R PR R
g A W N P O © O N O O M W N PP O

20

M5. TEKLU. No, I'mnot trying to do
del i very.

MEMBER MEADOWS: (Ckay, just in the store
itself. Wat happened with the courier? Wy did
that not cone to fruition?

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

MR. MJUSA: She said the courier right now,
because they do delivery, all the stores are all owed
to do delivery their own. So, she don't see any
future in it as of right now. That's why she deci ded
to transit.

Even her | awyer advised her. She said
that the retail mght be another option, a better
option for her since she's going to be spending her
time on it.

So, she's trying to get rid of that one
once this one goes through. She just wanted to nake
sure -- she don't want to let it go before this
happens.

MEMBER MEADOWS: But she had it, and it
was approved, correct?

MR. YOUNG  Yes.

MEMBER MEADOWS: But she didn't activate
It. | don't understand why she didn't activate it.

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)
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M5. TEKLU:. Everybody delivers.

MR. MJUSA: She said the stores, they're
going to deliver thenselves. That's why she didn't
want to invest on it, because --

MEMBER MEADOWS:  (Ckay.

MR. MJUSA: -- she don't see opportunity
t hat nuch. Everybody, even her |awer, have
advi sed her --

MEMBER MEADOWS:  Ckay.

MR, MJUSA: -- that as of right now, there
m ght be no value on it. That's what she's saying.

MEMBER MEADOWS: (Ckay, under st andabl e.
Maybe |I'm m staken. Maybe she didn't have it that

|l ong. How long did she have that conditional

| i cense?

MR. MJSA: Two years.

M5. TEKLU.  Two.

MEMBER MEADOWS: Well, two years is a
good, long tine. |If we give you a license, are we

going to wait two years for you to open the business?
MR MJSA:  You nmean for the retail or for

t he ot her one?
MEMBER MEADOAS:  Yes, for the retail.
(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

M5. TEKLU. R ght away.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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MR. MUSA: She said she's going to open
it right away. The other one is because there are
a lot of delivery, so you don't see that nuch on
It toinvest init. It's alot of expense and stuff.

She m ght be -- people, they do their own
deliveries, the stores.

(Si mul t aneous speaki ng.)

MR MJSA: Her |awyer told her, gave her
advice to wait.

(Si mul t aneous speaking.)

MR MJSA: That's why she's been waiting.

Q herwi se, she was anxious to open it, she said.
But for this one, she said she would right away.

And she did the wal k-through on this one,
too, wth M. -- yes, with the ABCA agent, M. Brew

VMEMBER MEADOWS: Sure, yes.

MR. MUSA: Yes. She did the wal k-through
and everything. She's ready to go once ABCA
approves it.

MEMBER MEADOWS: Yes. There's only so
many |icenses. To have a license, no matter which
time, and to not act upon it in two years is troubling
tonme. | find that troubling.

Al right. Well, | thank you. N ce to

nmeet you both.
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MR. MJUSA: But one thing, she's saying
that right now, she's going to trigger right away
on this one. She's not going to wait |ike the other
one and stuff.

She just wanted to find -- because
sonetinmes they give you, the | awers, they give you
advice and all that stuff, what is good, what is
bad.

This thing is new for everybody, | think,
because |'min the city. So, | hear a |lot of things
fromeverybody, as well, nyself.

VEMBER MEADOWS: Thank you.

MR, MJSA: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Go ahead, M.

G ant .

MEMBER GRANT: Just a quick question.
Thank you all for being here today.

| just wanted to get a feel for your
confidence in your interactions with the Agency,
that you feel confortable, if you have any
qgquestions, that you can reach out, and just what
your experience has been so far interacting wth
t he Agency.

And | ask that to make sure that we don't

have any nore delays and, in particular, no del ays

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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because you feel afraid about reaching out to the
Agency.

MR. MJUSA: Are you talking to ne or her?

MEMBER GRANT: Yes, either one of you,
whoever can answer the question.

MR, MUSA: kay. Wat did you say? Can
you repeat the question, M. Gant? Sorry.

MEMBER GRANT: To sunmari ze it,
essentially, what is your confidence in being able
to reach out to the Agency to answer any questions
you may have? Do you feel confident enough in
reachi ng out?

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

M5. TEKLU: Yes. They help ne alot. I'm
gl ad to.

MR MJSA: Yes. She said that she's very
happy and pl eased with ABCA. They have responded
qui ck, and they are so hel pful.

MEMBER GRANT: (Got you.

MR. MUSA: Wien they did the wal k-through,
| was there, too. The supervisor is so helpful.

So, the Agency, they cane, and they did the
wal k-t hrough. He was an anazi ng person. He gave
a |lot of advice to go the right way.

MEMBER GRANT: Ckay, that's good to hear.

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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Thank you.

No ot her questions, M. Chair.

MR, MJSA: Thank you.

CHAlI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Any ot her
guestions by any of the Board nenbers?

One of the reasons why we have this
fact-finding here, this is one of the few
opportunities that you'll have where the Board is
just trying to find out information about you, your
busi ness nodel, to ensure that you have received
t he proper training.

So, therefore, we don't give you this
license -- we do not entrust you with this license,
and then a couple of nonths |ater, you cone back.

You are not participating in the netric system
You're selling without the person having a nedi cal
card.

And so, this is one of the reasons why we
are having this, to nmake sure that you know how to
operate this business.

And for you and what ever enpl oyees t hat
you hire, that you are aware that you can only
purchase froma |icensed manufacturer or
cultivation center in DC, that a person cannot cone

into the dispensary and purchase w thout having a

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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medi cal card.

O that you do not use soneone else's card
to purchase for soneone el se because that person
whose card -- the owner of the card m ght not be
able to purchase their nonthly supply because they
have exceeded it because you have used that person's
IDto purchase. And so, that is sonme of the
concerns, why we have this hearing.

| need you to reach out to the Agency.
| need you to -- have you had any training as yet
on the nmetric systenf?

MR. MJUSA: The netric systemand training

(Foreign | anguage spoken.)

MS. TEKLU: No, | need to.

MR MJSA: No, she has not do it, but she
went to see a friend. She said that. She said she
knows people she went to see in that dispensary.

She's ready to do that. But on the rest
of the stuff, she said that she has enough training,
enough talking to the | awers regarding the rules
and the qgui del i nes.

And she said that she is famliar, simlar

to their agencies to where she worked in the nedical.

Peopl e, they used to cone with different insurance,

Neal R. Gross and Co., Inc.
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wi th sonebody's insurance. So, it's a simlar
t hi ng what she's tal king about, the basic thing.
So, what you said is correct, M. Anderson
And she said that she -- the only thing that's |eft
she will do the training is the netric.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Any final comments
that she wants to nake before | bring this hearing
to a closure?

MR. MJUSA: Ckay. Any conments?

(Forei gn | anguage spoken.)

MR. MJSA: She said that for the
busi nesses, she's been ready for the last nore than
a year. She's been studying, talking to, she's been
taking notes. She's been taking a |ot of online
stuff, and she's talking to dispensaries.

She said she talked to the | egal team
which is the person who applied her license and stuff
to the guidelines, to the rules. And she did a
little bit of her homework. So, that's what she's
sayi ng.

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON:  Al'l right, thank
you. The Board will take this matter under
advi senent. Thank you for your appearance here
t oday.

MR. MJUSA: W appreciate it, M. Anderson.
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Bye.

28

CHAI RPERSON ANDERSON: Have a good day.

(Wher eupon, the above-entitled matter

went off the record at 2:08 p.m)
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true and accurate record of the proceedi ngs; and
that 1| am neither counsel for, related to, nor

enpl oyed by any of the parties to this action in
which this matter was taken; and further that | am
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